
BOARD OF SHADE TREE & PARKS COMMISSION 
MEETING MINUTES 

September 9, 2015 
 
Attendance:  K. Raschen, J. A. Sexton, Council Member Bellinger, C.  Hittel, J. Payoczkowski, J. Tashjian, B. Rice, K. Grady, B. 
Keppler, J. Warburton,  D. Preis; Mr. & Mrs. Piccinich, 593 Mazur Ave, Shawn Rabban, 469 Utah Street 
 
Absent:  W. R. Comery, J. Mawhinney 
 
J. Tashjian called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. and stated that this meeting of the Shade Tree & Parks Commission, as required, 
has been made public and posted at Borough Hall. 
 
B. Rice moved to accept July 29, 2015 Meeting Minutes, seconded by J. Warburton    6-0 in favor 
             
We will start with the public first. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
#1. 593 Mazur Ave: Mr. & Mrs. Piccinich received a Notice of Violation for illegally pruning a town tree. Mr. Piccinich stated that 
the violation was unfair and they should receive a warning and have the violation fee waived due to the fact they were new 
homeowners in Paramus and the town they moved from allowed them to touch their trees. K. Raschen stated the fine for $350 was 
very lenient for topping a young Oak which has to be removed. J. Tashjian explained that it’s an ordinance and they cannot waive the 
fee which is restitution for manpower, etc. Mr. Piccinich suggested something be put into the recycling calendar about trees for new 
homeowners in Paramus because they never were told not to touch the trees. 
Council Member Bellinger arrived 7:38 p.m. 
 Council Member Bellinger said she will bring it up to the Mayor & Council regarding an information packet to new homeowners 

about town regulations and rules. J. Tashjian will allow an extension of payment time up to 10 days. 
Mr. & Mrs. Piccinich left at 7:46 p.m. 
D. Preis moved for the payment extension, seconded by J. Warburton      6-0 in favor 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT: 
#5. 469 Utah Street: Mr. Rabban received a Notice of Violation for $1,160.00 for illegally pruning 3 town trees but stated he only had 

found out about the ordinance now and before that had thought town trees were his responsibility even though he admits he knew 
they were town trees. K. Raschen said that there had to be a 2-man crew called out to fix all the cuts in 3 Ash and 1 Maple for 
immediate pruning. The tree has to be monitored until spring. Mr. Rabban asked if there could be a lesser fine or if it could be 
waived for a warning? B. Rice stated the price was fair and J. Tashjian agreed saying it was a job for professionals, not a 
homeowner. Mr. Rabban stated also there should be a packet sent out to residents about ordinances. J. Sexton reminded that the 
ordinances are posted on the website and Council Member Bellinger said it could go in the monthly newsletter. J. Tashjian will 
allow an extension of payment time up to 10 days. 

D. Preis moved for the payment extension, seconded by J. Warburton      6-0 in favor 
Mr. Rabban left at 8:13 p.m. 
#1. Paramus Run: Request use of garage for stuffing. D. Preis moved to allow use of Shade Tree garage. J. Warburton seconded. 6-0 

in favor. 
 #2. 127 Village Circle East:  The tree is leaning but it isn’t a bad tree. K. Raschen said he does not think the Ash needs to be 

removed. J. Tashjian said the Commission should go take a look at it because the homeowner wants a second tree either way. K. 
Raschen will take pictures for the next meeting. 

#3. 494 Salem Street: There is a request to remove an Oak with acorns to protect elderly parents. K. Raschen explained there are 65-
70 Oaks on the street so how can we take one Oak down and not the rest? J. Tashjian asked if anything could be done. K. Raschen 
said no, the trees are pruned perfectly. J. Tashjian said to put it in a letter and send it to her that nothing will be done. 

#4. 571 Green Valley Road: K. Raschen updated Commission on the report that came back from the soil samples taken at Mr. 
Maresca’s residence. Phosphorus came back high which could be organic or from fertilizer. K. Raschen explained it retards root 
growth. J. Sexton explained that the tree on the other side of the yard is significantly older. K. Raschen said we will have to 
amend soil and test beforehand and then replant but not in the exact same spot. Council Member Bellinger said Mr. Maresca 
needs to be notified of the findings in case it is the fertilizer he uses. J. Sexton said we will know if the soil is tainted after we 
replant because phosphorus goes down and not upwards. J. Tashjian said Mr. Maresca will be responsible if it happens again with 
phosphorus findings. 

#5. 469 Utah Street: Already discussed. 



#6. 4 Skie Drive: C. Hittel asked why nothing can be done for the homeowner with sweet gum issues because she has legitimate 
reasons and only is asking one out of 5 sweet gums to be removed. J. Tashjian said we will wait for W. R. Comery to be present 
to discuss but wants the Commission to go out and look at the property before the next meeting. Council Member Bellinger said 
we should go out to look at the property and check the health. 

#7. 643 Birch Lane: Notice of Violation was issued to All Week Plumbing for $2,425.00 for an Ash tree with severed roots. J. 
Tashjian said the fine should be higher because of cost of removal, etc. K. Raschen explained even though a woman named 
Courtney who works for All Week Plumbing claims she doesn’t know who was in the picture taken or who did it, we can fine All 
Week Plumbing because we know it was them who took out the permit to fix the emergency plumbing problem and cut the roots. 

#8. 40 Hampshire Road: We sent registered to a P.O. Box but it came back to Tree Plus Tree Service. Another certified letter will be 
sent out and we will update next meeting.  

#9. All American Ford: Lapatka approved the plant substitution but K. Raschen will not sign off with the plants that are there. The 
plants are suffering and dying. A letter will be sent that we will not accept the plant substitutions and they will not get their C/O. 

#10. Memorial Bench/Tree Donation Program: We received brochures from Mr. D’Arco for benches. J. Sexton will do research 
through Kirby Built and get prices for everything as well as choose species for planting. The program is in progress. 

#11. Park Repairs: The bridge at Faber Park is completed but we need more mulch. We need to expand the leaf site to process more 
mulch. Petruska Park and Parkway Plex are manicured and look good. DiMaggio, Mele and Faber are completed but all parks 
need tree work. We are too busy with street tree work right now. Council Member Bellinger said everyone really appreciated the 
Sports Plex, there is a noticeable difference in the parks and everyone says they are excellent. J. Payo said there was a group 
effort and everyone did great. K. Raschen said there was an issue with spilt rail fences in decline but will table the issue for the 
next meeting.  

#12. Well Repair/Band Shell: The pipe with holes was removed but couldn’t identify the pump. The price of a pump with a variable 
speed option, 86 gal. per min PVC, was given to Mr. D’Arco. K. Raschen explained the PVC option is cheaper and would only 
cost under $12,000 but we needed to do something because we are losing plants due to no water. 

#13. Fall Planting: There was a street survey done throughout the entire town with it mapped to identify fall trees to be planted, 
winter removals and stakes left on trees. We can check the nursery to see if we can go out for bid for trees. We also might need a 
new machine to dig because the tree spade needs to have a test dig. 

#14. New Extensions/Phone Numbers: J. Sexton advised the Commission that there are new Borough phone extensions now. 
#15. Payment of Bills:  B. Rice moved to pay bills, seconded by D. Preis     6-0 in favor 
 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
#1. Fall Planting: Same as #13 Superintendent’s Report. 
#2. Core Training:  The 2015 Core Training will be held in Atlantic City on October 23 and 24. The cut-off for registration is coming 
up and 3 or 4 individuals will go. 
#3. 19 Shelby Court: J. Sexton spoke with Ralph from Board of Health regarding poison ivy at the location. Denny Wiggers was 
hired by homeowners to cut trees down due to the poison ivy but he can’t because they are town trees in the 10 foot planting easement. 
J. Sexton spoke with D. Wiggers and advised him of such and also to eradicate the poison ivy but not remove the trees.  
#4. Engle v. Riggi: J. Sexton advised the Commission that the Borough is released from this lawsuit. 
#5. Memorial Bench Program: J. Sexton said the program has to be modified before the next newsletter issue because benches have 
to be secured in parks but it is a challenge because if not, they can be vandalized. We may need concrete to be placed but we now need 
to modify the price. The program is in progress. 
#6. Memorial Tree Donation Program: Same as Superintendent’s Report #10  
#7. PS Energy Strong Project: J. Sexton and K. Raschen met with crew from Public Service regarding new service wires to be run. 
The project was walked by W. R. Comery, Public Service, K. Raschen and J. Sexton and notified about 4 Oaks that were considered 
historic trees. 
#8. PS Spring Valley Road Substation: J. Sexton explained that the landscaping is taken care of and construction has started. Public 
Service will call us when they are ready to mark out pole locations that will cause the least amount of damage to the trees. Public 
Service will pay for removals and replacement trees. 
#9. 65 Harmon Drive: Notice of Violation issued in 2014 for excessive pruning of 4 Lindens. The homeowners illegally pruned again 
in August 2015 and a summons was issued. J. Sexton mailed ticket to daughter whose name is listed as the owner but she explained it 
was her parents that are living there while she is in Boston. The court date was postponed so the parents can come. J. Sexton would 
like summons to be $200 per tree and an overall total of $800 recommendation to the judge.  
#10. 115 Circle Drive: The trial date is Tuesday at 9:30 am at the Borough Hall. 
 
 



CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 
Chairman has no report this evening. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
#1.  Education:  C. Petronzio would like to take continuing education classes at Rutgers which would help him complete the Art of      
Landscape Management certification. The cost is $195 per class. J. Tashjian asked if the classes were during work. K. Raschen 
explained that it is only a one day course in December from 8 am – 4 pm. J. Sexton said there is an annual class allowance for all 
Teamsters. 
D. Preis motion for continuing education class. B. Rice seconded.     6-0 in favor 
#2.  Rangers:  We need to monitor the facilities better because the tennis courts are vandalized and the new nets were ruined. J. 
Tashjian asked about getting more rangers. Council Member Bellinger said the ranger cars are supposed to be turned over soon for 
fleet rotation. According to G. Picone, we will be getting new ranger cars soon because K. Raschen said the cars are in rough shape 
but we don’t get a clear answer as to when we will get new cars or the Director’s car. J. Tashjian asked if the rangers have been doing 
a good job with reports, etc. and K. Raschen explained they need to write more details on their reports and be more diligent.  
#3. Open gym policy at Eastbrook & Westbrook: J. Sexton explained there will be a new open gym policy at the middle schools on 
Monday, Wednesday and Friday and they are requesting a ranger to assist them. J. Tashjian said they will need to help us fund the 
rangers and we need to put in a formal request for this. Council Member Bellinger said we need to tell them to add this into their 
program fee for the open gym members.  
#4. Royer reimbursement: W. R. Comery sent Mr. D’Arco a letter with the Royer year, price, serial number, etc. and Mr. D’Arco 
said he would take care of it. Council Member Bellinger said she was aware that R. Herr didn’t agree with the findings of where the 
money was put but she will follow up and let us know.  
#5. 2015 Capital Budget: We only have a copy of Phase 3 and do not have 1 or 2. Phase 3 only covers bridges, etc. J. Tashjian asked 
if R. Herr has them and if so, can we see them? We have to follow up. 
#6. Personnel: J. Tashjian asked if we have an employee to replace B. Besserer. K. Raschen explained that we have 3 employees who 
will be taking a digging test for his position in a backhoe to dig a trench. J. Tashjian asked if the rest of the staff was full and K. 
Raschen said we have 4 seasonal employees, J. Revicki is out on FMLA and K. Newton is taking Revicki’s tree trimming place doing 
service requests and trimming. J. Tashjian said to ask Mr. D’Arco if we can get another temp but we won’t find any tree climbers for 
$10.00 per hour. 
#7. 128 Village Circle East: J. Sexton received an email from the contractor requesting his tree preservation be returned. The tree is 
healthy but has a natural lean with no root problems. J. Sexton recommends releasing the tree preservation – it will be 3 years within a 
few days. J. Tashjian stated that we have to wait until the next meeting to make it 3 years. 
 
 
D. Preis moved to adjourn meeting at 10:20 p.m., seconded by J. Warburton    6-0 in favor 
     
Respectfully submitted by, 
 
 
Kimberly Grady 
Secretary 
 
 
 


